T* - -Mobile-

December 1, 2021

Attorney Melanie Bachman
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06501

RE: Notice of Construction Starts
T-Mobile Sites

Dear Attorney Bachman,

T-Mobile was approved by the Connecticut Siting Council (“Council”) for the below exempt
modifications. T-Mobile hereby notifies the Council that construction of the modifications for
the below sites will commence in two weeks. The Council will be notified upon completion of

T-Mobile USA
35 Griffin
Road South
Bloomfield,
CT 06002

construction of the below sites and that all conditions have been satisfied.

T-Mobile esc
. Approval Permit# Site Address Town
Site ID
Date
CTHA515A 11/8/2021 EM-T-MOBILE-043-210915 284-310 Prestige Park Road East Hartford
CT11308D 9/13/2021 EM-T-MOBILE-025-210729 500 Highland Avenue Cheshire
CTNH102C 9/22/2021 EM-T-MOBILE-014-211008 405 Brushy Plain Road Branford
CT11961A 11/22/2021 EM-T-MOBILE-144-210928 425 Indian Ledge Park Road Trumbull
Winsted
CTNHA403A 11/15/2021 EM-T-MOBILE-162-210917 108 (a/k/a 15) Oakdale Avenue (Winchester)
CT11199A 7/20/2021 EM-T-MOBILE-126-210623 161 Nells Rock Road Shelton
CT11313A 11/1/2021 EM-T-MOBILE-013-210908 131 Gifford Lane Bozrah

Sincerely,

Carmela Siciliano
Transcend Wireless LLC
on behalf of T-Mobile

10 Industrial Ave, Suite 3
Mahwah, NJ 07430




